Clarification for Bidders Questions

Question: In reference to additional planning application and impact on this work? 
Answer: The Northern and Northeastern roof aspects are out of bounds for this project. 

Question: How common is loss of power to the site?
Answer: Infrequent, at least once a year.

Questions: Where is the main meter box at Mount Edgcumbe Hospice? 
Answer: Behind kitchen and laundry overfill.

Question: Is scaffolding already up? 
Answer: Potentially, bidders asked to itemise cost.

Question: What panels are we looking at? 
Answer: Balance between budget and performance to achieve the desired output. Longevity is important to us and preferred, within the confines of the budget. 

Questions: Could we lay panels on the maintenance garage? And what is the amperage?
Answer: Yes. 100amp in the garage.


Question: Do we want optimisers?
Answer: Yes.

Questions: Can the roof spaces at Mount Edgcumbe be used for cabling?
Answer: Yes.

Question: What is the pitch of St Julia’s roof?
Answer: 24 degrees.

Question? Is there access to the St Julia’s roof?
Answer: No, it is a vaulted ceiling.

Question: Are we happy with external trunking?
Answer: Yes.

Questions: Is there lightening protection?
Answer: No at Mount Edgcumbe, yes at St Julia’s.

Question: Will you require scaffolding to be fenced off?
Answer: Yes.
